NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM
Bureau and Statistical Agent W-02006

MEMORANDUM TO: Write Your Own (WY O) Principal Coordinators and
NFIP Servicing Agent

FROM: WY O Clearinghouse

DATE: January 15, 2002 Q\'%
SUBJECT: FIMA Organization Chart ! '

As part of FEMA's overall realignment, the Federal Inzﬁ%%m and the Mitigation
itigati

Directorate were united to form the Federal Insurance ion Administration (FIMA).
Attached is a new organizational chart for the Fed ce and Mitigation Administration.

the Federal, State, local, and indi gs10 lessen the impact of disasters upon our families,

FIMA combines organizational act% ote Protection, Prevention, and Partnerships at
homes, communities and

If you have any contact your Program Coordinator.

Encl%
Vendors, IBHS, WY O Standards, FIPNC, WY O Marketing Committee,
Government Technical Monitor

Suggested Routing: Marketing, Underwriting

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE « LANHAM, MD 20706 « (301) 731-5300

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract tothe FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY,
isthe Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood | nsurance Program
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